Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
March 28, 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR - HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 27 February 2017 of OIC - Regional
Director POL M. DELOS SANTOS, of DPWH-XIII, requesting for approval the Modification of
‘Project to be implemented by the KWﬁﬁdEF‘tﬁe’ FY 2017 GAA in the
prescribed form (2017, version 2.1) to wit:

MFO1 — National Road Network Services:
Road Upgrading(Unpaved to Paved) based on
Gravel Road Strategies, Traffic Benchmark for
Upgrading to Paved Road Standards (HDM-4
Project Analysis)-Tertiary

MFO 1- National Road Network Services:
Road Upgrading(Unpaved to Paved) based on
Gravel Road Strategies, Traffic Benchmark for
uUpgrading to Paved Road Standards (HDM-4
Project Analysis)-Tertiary

Road Upgrading Gravel to paved — Buenavista-
Bunaguit Road, K1269+265 — K1270+103

Allocation- P 38.820 Million
Physical Target-1.708 lane km
Unit Cost — P 22,728,337.24/lane km

Road Upgrading (Unpaved to paved) along
Buenavista-Bunaguit Road, Buenavista, Agusan del
Norte, K1269+265 — K1271+178

Allocation-

P 38.820 Million (Total)

P 38,650,392.71(Concrete Road)

: 169,607.29(ROW Acquisition)
Physical Target-

3.790 lane km(Concrete Road)

37,900 square meters (ROW Acquisition)
Unit Cost —

£ 10,197,992.80/lane km (Concrete Road)
P 4.475/square meter ROW Acquisition

JUSTIFICATION:

Modification is requested to adjust station limits of the project due to the increase in its physical
target by 2.082 lane km (from 1.708 lane km to 3.790 lane km) without change in its original
scope of work. Also, the inclusion/reserved payment for the Right-of-Way acquisition which was
not provided in the FY 2017 GAA, thus, the request for modification is necessary.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), Program of
Work (POW), Detailed Unit Price Analysis, Straight Line Diagram, Location Map, Geotagged
Photos, BP202 and Certificate of Availability of Funds(CAF).

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended
for consideration and approval.

DIMAS S. ILON, CESO II
Assistant S ary for Mindanao Operations

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Ficer-In-Charge
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